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Lou Bordeaux

From: Kelly Churchill <kelly.c@skylinetitlesupport.com>
Sent: Monday, December 15, 2025 1:34 PM
To: Lou Bordeaux
Subject: Public Records Request:  230 Three Dog Lane / Order ID:  1345782
Attachments: 230 Three Dog Lane.pdf

Importance: High

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

PROPERTY ADDRESS:  230 Three Dog Lane, Westminster, VT  05158 
PARCEL NUMBER:  010185000 
SELLER:  Carl Michael Crook, Trustee of the Carl Michael Crook Revocable Trust dated September 2, 1999, Marni Hinton 
Rosner, Trustee of the Marni Hinton Rosner Revocable Trust dated September 2, 1999 
CLOSING DATE:  01/30/2026 
 
 
Our company is performing research on this property prior to closing. Please provide the following information.  
 
 

 Please provide information regarding any open or active property maintenance or code enforcement violations.  
o If there are active violations, please provide the case/violation number. 
o Please provide a description of the violation as well as the compliance status. 
o Please confirm if there are any fines, fees or liens associated with the case. If there are monies 

owed, please provide a payoff good for 30 days. 
 

 Please provide information regarding any open or expired permits associated with this property.  
o Please confirm the permit number and a description of the work. 
o Please provide a copy of the permit application. 
o Please confirm if there are any fees, work, or inspections that needs completed to close any 

open permits. 
 

 Please confirm if your city requires property registration for transfer of ownership, occupancy, vacant property, 
or rental property. If you do require registration, please confirm if this property is registered or if there are any 
fees due. 
 

 Please also confirm if your municipality requires a Point of Sale inspection prior to a change of ownership. 
 

 
 
Thank you so much in advance for the information you can provide. 
 
 
  
Thank you, 
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